

★★★★ Comentarios (0)

age not found or type unknown

Stephanie Reina

Madrid, España Capacitador País de residencia: España Nacionalidad: España

Idiomas: Español, Francés, Inglés, Italiano

Áreas de conocimiento

Psicología, Formación.

Descripción del perfil

Stephanie is a higher education professional who enjoys helping young people achieve their dreams. Her comprehensive educational and professional background coupled with her vast experience in international admissions and recruitment provide her with the skills necessary to successfully guide students through the college application process. As an adjunct, with more than 350 teaching hours, she enjoys developing engaging lesson plans and applying a student-centred and active learning methodology. Given her educational background, and public speaking skills, she conducts excellent workshops about Positive Psychology

Experiencias

Adjunct Faculty Member

IE University

2015 - Actual

Independent College Counselor & Founder

Optima Universitas

2015 - 2018

Associate Director of Admissions

IE University

2014 - 2015

Associate Director of Business Development

IE University

2009 - 2014

Admissions Counselor and Graduate Programs Coordinator

Saint Louis University

2008 - 2009

Estudios

Master's Degree, Applied Positive Psychology

University of East London

2018

M.B.A.

IE Business School

2007

B.S.E Bioengineering

B.S.E Bioengineering

Perfil en Mentes a la Carta

https://mentesalacarta.com/conferencistas-capacitadores-coaches/stephanie